Daniel E. Meeroff, Ph.D.

Professor and Associate Chair

Department of Civil, Environmental & Geomatics Engineering
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road, Building 36, Room 206

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel.(561) 297-2658

From: Luc Wille <willel@fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 12:17:52 PM

To: Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff@fau.edu>

Cc: Jerome Haky <hakyj@fau.edu>; Christopher Beetle <cbeetle@fau.edu>; Zhixiao Xie <xie@fau.edu>;
Warner Miller <wam@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Surveying with drones course

Hi Dan:
| just spoke with Warner Miller. The physics department has no objection to these courses.

Thank you, --Luc

From: Dan Meeroff <dmeeroff@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Luc Wille <willel@fau.edu>

Cc: Yan Yong <yongy@fau.edu>; Hongbo Su <suh@fau.edu>

Subject: Surveying with drones course

Dear Luc:

Today at the undergraduate programs committee meeting, Chair Haky suggested that | consult
with you and ask for your support about our new course proposal in the link below.
http://www.fau.edu/uupc/documents/materials/2020/february-24-2020/sur-4502c.pdf
http://www.fau.edu/uupc/documents/materials/2020/february-24-2020/sur-4502c-s.pdf

We offered it very successfully as special topics see attached brochure.
Daniel E. Meeroff, Ph.D.

Professor and Associate Chair

Department of Civil, Environmental & Geomatics Engineering

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road, Building 36, Room 206

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel.(561) 297-2658
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